Message

From: Parker Lewis [PL@haymancapital.com]

Sent: 8/18/2015 2:38:02 PM

To: J. Kyle Bass [k@haymancapital.com]

CC: Andy Jent [aj@haymancapital.com]

Subject: RE: Parker...pls update me on our UDF 'basket' that remains open (excluding RCAP)

Attachments: image002.png; image003.jpg; image004.png

Kyle - see below, the % of AUM assumes $1,040,000,000. Total exposure across the four names (LPLA, NSAM,
NRF and APLE) is ~$58.2 million (5.6% of AUM). Current net P&L is ~$632K. By position break out is below,
Tet me know if you have any questions or if you would Tike to discuss.

RCAP is completely closed out for now; excluding the borrow cost, my estimate for the total P&L on RCAP
is +3$8.9 million including common and options (will figure out the next borrow cost and confirm with stu,
will revert back).

Otherwise on UDF, I have prepared a 55 page presentation on the Q2 update to send to the relevant
authorities. we plan to send today and follow up with a call. I will send you guys the presentaticn and
update on what we learn; a few of the interesting data points from Q2 include the fact that UDF IV
currently has three separate facilities that, as of the filing of the 10Q, have matured but had not been
extended. Two facilities are with Community Trust Bank with outstanding balances of $41 million and the
other one is with Legacy Texas Bank with an outstanding balance of $10 million. Disclosures in the 10Q
note the Company is currently negotiating extensions of these agreements; the disclosures do not say
anything about whether or not UDF IV is technically in default given they have debt that has matured and
remains ocutstanding.
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Parker Lewis

Hayman Capital Management, L.P.
2101 cedar springs Road Suite 1400
Dallas, TX 75201

214.347.8043 Direct
512.699.7480 Mobile
PL@HaymanCapital.com<mailto:PL@HaymancCapital.com>

From: J. Kyle Bass

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:54 AM

To: Parker Lewis <PL@haymancapital.com>

Cc: Andy Jent <aj@haymancapital.com>

Subject: Parker...pls update me on our UDF 'basket' that remains open (excluding RCAP)
Importance: High

Please send me total position in shares, $, and % of AUM....our cost basis...and current p&L by position.
J. Kyle Bass

chief Investment Officer
Hayman Capital Management
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